Hennie

From: Nomzamo Mdunyelwa [MdunyeNC@eskom.co.za]

Sent: Friday, March 09, 2018 10:43 AM

To: ms.consulting@vodamail.co.za

Subject: Application for Prospecting Right

Attachments: Tsebepix Pty Ltd.pdf; layout Tsebepix.pdf; Indemnity Form.docx

Good Morning

Please find attached and send back signed copy.

| trust you will find this in order.

iomzamo Mdunyelwa ST(5A)0991
Land & Rights Officer
Land Development

Northern Cape Operating Unit

o= Tel: 053 830 5947 &) Emai:MdunyeNC@eskom.co.za
:7'? Mobile: 081 046 5349 &3 Website: www.eslkkom.co.za
S Fax: 086 577 663 4t Floor, Eskom Tower, Kimberley

NB: This Email and its contents are subject to the Eskom Holdings SOC Ltd EMAIL LEGAL NOTICE
which can be viewed at http://www.eskom.co.za/Pages/Email Legal Spam Disclaimer.aspx
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Hennie

From: Hennie [ms.consulting@vodamail.co.za]
Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2018 8:01 AM
To: 'Nomzamo Mdunyelwa'

Subject: RE: Application for Prospecting Right

Dear Nomzama,
We have reviewed the documentation and the layout map that you forwarded.
Kindly note that the Eskom power lines do not traverse the area under application.

The Eskom power line to the east of our client's area of application runs east of the N10 national road and does not
traverse the area under application. Tsebepix's application area is to the west of the N10 national road.

The Eskom power line to the south-west also does not traverse the area under application.

No exploration activities may take place outside Tsebepix's prospecting application area. Therefore there is no need
0 sign the documents you forwarded as there are not Eskom power lines that traverses the prospecting right area.

Kind regards
Tanja
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